TOWN OF PRINCETON Princeton, WI 54968

*MINUTES April 15, 2025

Present: Allan Weckwerth, Chairman

Dan Kuglin, Supervisor #1 Gary Anderson, Supervisor #2 Becky Wagner, Treasurer

Jill Bartol, Clerk

Regular monthly meeting of the Board of Supervisors, Town of Princeton, called to order at 7:25 pm, immediately following the annual meeting, by Chairman Weckwerth. Open meeting laws met through posting and publication. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve agenda. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve minutes of the March 12, 2025 meeting as read. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Treasurer Wagner gives report. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to approve treasurer's report and file for audit. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Maintenance Report – Report given by Chairman Weckwerth. Snow plows are clean, not yet taken apart but will be done soon. Not a lot of salt was used this year.

Public Appearances – Dan Kuglin speaks about Weiser Cemetery Annual Meeting. There will be a new lawn contract, \$200 per time cemetery is maintained. Four Trees need to be removed.

Payment of Claims – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to pay claims as submitted. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

General \$15,744.29 Recycling \$1,155.00

Reilly's pier on town access – Alyse Paulsen appears for Reilly's to ask for permission for Reilly's Pub to place pier on town access. The pier will need to be removed from access lot over winter. Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to allow town pier to be put in and removed by Reilly's Pub on the town access. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Plow – 550 Ford Replacement – Discussion held. Darrell's Auto Body has a used plow available for \$2,220 and will allow us to return cutting edges for old plow which would bring the price down to \$882.47. Motion Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to purchase used plow from Darrell's Auto Body for \$882.47. All ayes. None opposed.

Designation of official bank depository – Motion Allan Weckwerth/Dan Kuglin to retain US Bank as official depository. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Designation of official newspaper – Motion Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to retain Berlin Journal (PrincetonTimes) as official newspaper. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Salaries of non-elected officials – Motion of Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to not change the pay rate of all non-election officials. Allan Weckwerth abstains. Two ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Dates for Open Book/Board of Review – Open Book is June 20, 2025 from 2:00 pm-4:00pm by appointment at town hall. Board of Review is to be held July 8, 2025 from 5:00pm-7:00pm at town hall. Notices will be posted and published.

Chairman's Report and Correspondence – Chairman Weckwerth took necessary training for 2025 Board of Review. Affidavit filed with with State of Wisconsin Department of Revenue to be compliant for upcoming 2025 BOR.

Clerk's Report and Correspondence – There are a total of three liquor licenses, based on population, that are available in the Town of Princeton. Two are in use. An inquiry has been made in regards to the third one.

Next Meeting Date – WTA County Unit Quarterly Meeting is Thursday, April 17, 2025, Town of Mackford. The next regular Town of Princeton Board meeting to be held on May 14, 2025 at 7:00 pm.

Adjourn – Motion by Dan Kuglin/Gary Anderson to adjourn. All ayes. None opposed. Motion carried.

Jill Bartol, Clerk

*Minutes subject to approval at May meeting.